John McCabe

From: John McCabe

Sent: Tuesday 17 July 2018 16:19

To: ‘info@epa.ie’

Subject: Our Clients Michael and Caroi O'Connor, Ballincolly, Charleville, Co. Cork
Attachments: Submission 16.7.18.pdf; Schedule of Documentation.pdf

Our Ref: IM/OCMO004001
Your Ref:

Environmental Protection Agency
Headquarters

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Co. Wexford

Re:  Our Clients Michael and Carol O’Connor, Ballincolly, Charle\gl?og: Co. Cork
Licensee — Kerry Ingredients {Ireland) Limited, Rathgo\g\g{g\@iddle, Charleville, Co. Cork

Licence Registration Number P0386-04 oﬁf@\
s
Dear Sirs, QQ\’\éb\}
\\.$(\

| refer to the above and attach copy submissiont ether with Schedule of Documentation in respect of an
objection to a licence renewal for Kerry Ingre‘a‘?@}s (Ireland) Limited.

S\Q

§)

| am today forwarding a hard copy by re@}cered post along with cheque in the sum of €253.00 being the
statutory fee. oy

Please acknowledge receipt by return.

Yours faithfully,

_Johwn Mecabe
Solleitor

O’Shee Murphy & Co., Solicitors, New Quay, Clonmel, Co. Tipperary

Tel: +35352 61 22411

E-mail: i

This message w/attachments (message) may be privileged, confidential or proprietary, and if you are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender, do nat
use or share it and delete it. DATA PROTECTION: Any personal data may be stored on cur databases for communication with you. CONFIDENTIAL AND URGENT
COMMUNICATIONS: C'Shee Murphy & Co., Solicitors canngt be responsible for unauthorised access to e-mail and net cormmunications. Care should be taken with
confidential matters. Where an urgent response is requirad please check by telephone or otherwise the attendance of the recipientin the firm.
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Reg no :- 00386 -04

Objection to a Proposed Determination of an Application for an Industrial Emissions Licence
in accordance with Section 87 (2) of the Environmental Protection Agency Act 1992, as
amended,
by Kerry Ingredients (Ireland) Limited (‘the Applicant’}, Rathgoggan Middle, Charleville, Co
Cork {Licence Register No. P0386-04)

By Michael O Connor and Carol O’Connor of Baliincolly, Charleville, Co. Cork

Background:-

We are a married couple who have resided at our dwellinghouse at Ballincolly, Charleville Cork

since 1997. Our dwellinghouse is located approximately 250 meters from the Applicant’s

treatment plant and is the nearest dwellinghouse to the said ple‘nt. Our son also resides with us
F

at our dwellinghouse. &
&
&
Grounds for Objection:- &
55

determination on the following grourfé)a@%\
S\Q
O
N
1) Odours emanating from tg\é%pplicant’s treatment plant -
O

We hereby object, in accordance with Qﬁ ?of the EPA Act 1992 as amended, to the proposed
N\

Our dwellinghouse constitutes an “Odour-sensitive location” as defined in the glossary of terms
attached to the proposed determination.  Furthermore, Condition 5.2 provides that “no
emissions, including odours, from the activities carried on at the site shall result in an
impairment of, or an interference with amenities or the environment beyond the installation
boundary or any other legitimate uses of the environment beyond the installation boundary”

In previous correspondence with the Environmental Protection Agency and The Applicant we
have documented a very significant ongoing issue of Odours emanating from the Applicant’s
treatment Plant. We are attaching this correspondence as per the schedule attached to this
objection.

The problem is particularly acute in warmer weather (usually but not limited to the months

April to September) when the wind direction is from the Treatment Plant. This has had and
continues to have a very detrimental impact on:-

EPA Export 21-07-2018:03:56:01



a) Our use and enjoyment of our dwellinghouse;

= during the warm summer months we have had to keep the windows to our
house closed in an effart to keep out the smel!;
we cannot carry out normal every day activities such as put clothes on the line

outside to dry, cook a barbeque or eat outside, invite people or entertain guests
at our house;

¢ our five-year-old granddaughter does not want to come to visit us at our house
and we cannot bring her outside to play.

b) The Value of our dwelling house — the market value of our dwelling house is significantly
diminished because of the odour emanating from the Applicant’s treatment plant and is
unmarketable when the odour problem is at its worst.

¢} Our health and mental wellbeing - we are very concerngd that the odour is having a
detrimental impact on the health of our family. The og@ﬁr is physically sickening to the
point of being intoxicating and we are very concer d about possible unforeseen iong-
term health implications of living with the emi ﬁi@%@

We are suffering increasing stress and anx\' .,\& a result of the odour and because our

concerns have not been addressed to c&f? isfaction and are not being treated by the
applicant with a sufficient degree of lé[}gogdéﬁy or significance.

& ~<\0

Contrel and Monitoring — We are not W .\qof what monitoring (if any) the Applicant conducts

at its treatment plant for emissions n%((?ndeed whether an Odour Management Plan has been

prepared as envisaged under Cogﬁ‘itions five and six of the Notification of a Proposed
Determination of an Application fQ{r\ an Industrial Emissions Licence.

X

On the basis of the above, and our correspondence in the attached schedule, we hereby object
to the Licence Renewal Application in respect of Kerry Ingredients {lreland) Limited {otherwise
known as Golden Vale) having its Licence Register No. P0386-04.

Dated this lé day of July, 2018

ikt O G

Michael O’ Connor

Cd.a.:re_ DIQ\—v@-‘

Carol O’Connor
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Schedule of Documentation: -

1. Letter from Environmental Manager, Kerry Group dated 4 June 2014;

2. Client's statement dated 30 June 2014;

3. Handwritten letter by clients dated 16 September 2014,

4, Letter from Environmental Manager, Kerry Group dated 7 October 2014,
= Handwritten letter from clients dated 6 December 2014,

6. Letter from Environmental Manager, Kerry Group dated 16 December 2014;
7. Letter from Environmental Manager, Kerry Group dated 15 June 2015;
8. Copy handwritten letter from clients dated 1 June 2017,

9. Copy handwritten letter from clients undated;

10. Copy letter from clients dated 17 June 2017, \&\0&

11.  Copy handwritten letter from clients date%ﬁ;ﬁy 2018;

12.  Letter from Environmental Manager \%?Group dated 1 June 2018;
13.  Copy handwritten letter from cll%gﬁﬁated 5 June 2018;

14, Copy handwritten letter from o \}\1\?3 undated;

15. Letter from Enwronmenctjgw(;nager, Kerry Group dated 7 June 2018;
16. Letter from Environmental Manager, Kerry Group dated 19 June 2018;

17. Copy handwritten letter from clients dated 19 June 2018.

EPA Export 21-07-2018:03:56:01



Kerry Ingredients & Flavours
EMEA Reglon

Kilmallock Road

Charleville

Co. Cark

lreland

Telephone: 4353 (0)63 35000
Fax: +353 (053 35001

Mr. and Mrs. Michae! O’ Connor,
www.kerry.com

Ballincolly,
Charleville,

Co, Cork.
04/06/14

Dear Mr. and Mrs. O’ Connor,
&‘
N
We are sorry to hear that ye have been experiencing odour 'nulsgdl:e from the Effluent Treatment
O

Plant. N
HE

Your complaint went to the Kerry Agti division and o) nately it took a number of days to reach
us in the Environment Dept. by which time the.‘ggl@@rectlon/weather conditions had changed and

it was not possible for me to observe the prolai?:o t your property first hand.
L
t have carried out odour checks at the effil plant today and there are no odours detectabie at the
O
boundaries. &°
X

However, if you have further iss@could you ensure that the plant 1s copied on correspondence or
ideally notified of problem immediately though security on 063 35000. This will allow us to do a full

investigation and put corrective actions in place as quickly as possible.

Youys sincerely,
Al ‘? ch‘h
(W] U

Teresa Fitzgerald

Environment Manager.

Korry ingradients (ireland) E¢4,
Registered Office

Peince's Streel

Tralee, Co Keiry

flegisteredin Irefand

No. 206782
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30" June 2014

Kerry Agri Business

Reference: Your treatment plant at Ballincolly, Charleville, Co.Cork.
To whom it may concern,

For the last two weeks since the fine weather and since ye started drawing out the waste
the pong is worse now than it was for the entire summer of last year 2013 which was a long summer
and seems to be worse than 1997 when we came here. Now we are in 2014, 17 years later and we
still have the same problem If not worse.

At this stage it is a jokel We have done research into this. From the research it seems that If
the plant isn't treated properly this is the result, There should be no smell whatsoever from this
plant. At the moment with the humid weather we are actually getting physically sick as we ¢annot
open windows some nights and it is actually intoxicating. That plant should be oc_gyg[ed 24& not
tlosing the gate on Friday evenings and coming b back on Monday merning hoping allis.well.

~—~—YNs is my final time asking ye to sort this out because | know [t can be sorted but who cares
when It Is not on yere doorstep. The next time this waste is being drawn out | wifl be blocking the
gate myself and making ye treat it properly before ye shift it.

There Is a Human Shit Plant up the road and ) never got %s‘h'neﬂ off that and | pass it a
hundred times a week so there must be something wrong so swherel

F&
3 0\ 4
Qa’\dast o CCWV'-”:_ ] OQQ '\@\

D
Carol O'Connor &999 A
'S

)
bt TE—r

L \'
Michael O’Connor &
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wwr kerry.com
Mr. and Mrs. Michael O’ Connor,
Ballincolly,
Charleviile,
Co. Cork.
07/10/14
R4
&
&
Re: Your letter dated 16/09/14 regarding Effluent Treat@jg@}ant.
G
Dear Mr. and Mrs. O’ Connor, Q\‘&@D\?\
ot
¢ The sludge being removed from the ﬁgﬁm the 16/09/14 was from the 8% Licuid Sludge
. A
Storage Tank. QO«\Q@?
* This tank had previously been er@ﬁed on the 5/9/14, so contents were max 11 days old

Kerry Ingredients & Flavours
EMEA Region

Kitmaliock Road
Chadevitle
- Co. Cork
frefand
Telephone: +353 (0)63 35000
Fax: +353 (0)63 35001

S\
which would be the typical zgsoof sludge removed. Sludge removal started at approx. 8am

on the 16/9/14, There w@ho sludge removal during the w/c 8/9/14 when the smell started
or on the 15/9/14 when smell intensified {if | am reading your letter correctly).

1) O’ Sullivan notified me of the issue shortly after 2pm on 16/09/14 and it was agreed to
stop removing sludge. | visited the plant around 2.30pm and while the wind was directly
from our effluent plant towards your house and there was a slight smell around the old Caif
rearing unit, there was not a significant Issue at that time. | walked the treatment plant, in
particular around where the sludge had been loaded and the area was clean with no obvious
spllis or smelis.

The remaining contents of this tank were removed on the 22" and 23" of September. When
sludge gooes Into this tank there is no further treatment of it possible prior to removal. | was
present when one of the tankers was being filled on the 22" and there was no smell from
the loading or from the tanker,

The crane on site was involved in replacing the float (fat) storage tank. Work commenced on
this tank on 16/09/14 and continued until 18/09/14. No significant odours were detected by
JJ during this operation or around it at 2.30pm on the 16/9/09 when | walked the plant and
work was still going on, on the tank.

| can assure you that there has been no removal of ‘old’ sludge from the plant and there is
ne ‘old’ sludge stored at the plant. Neither, are there any plans to do anything with the old

efﬂuent |ag()0n5. Kemry Ingredients firgjand) Lid,
Registered Office
Piince's Shreal
Frelen, Co Ketry
Regislered in freland
No. 206762
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While we are glad to hear that the smell disappeared within 15 minutes of your complaint to JJ, itis
difficult to see with the timelines above how the stopping of removing the sludge caused such a
change.

in the event of the problem arising again in the future, please contact JJ O’ Sullivan as soon as
possible.

}

You: jsii\jz?,
| )/f« Ldd
L3

/

Teresa Fitzgerald

Environment Manager.
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Kearry Ingrvedients & Flavours
EMEA Region

Kitmallock Road

Chartavilla

Co. Cork

lreland

Telephone: +353 {0)63 35000
Fax: +353 {0163 35001

wrw.kerry.com

Mr. and Mrs. Michael O' Connor,

Ballincolly,
Charleville,
&‘
Co. Cork. (@0
Aé
SHE
N
16/12/14 \\}QO S
N &
N
& &

RO

NS
Re: Your letter dated 6/12/14 < Q\\\\

O

féo
S

Dear Mr. and Mrs. O’ Connor,

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 6/12/14 requesting a meeting to discuss edour
Issues from our effluent treatment plant. | wili contact you in early January to arrange a meeting.

Yoars si:zq:_-lrelv,
=ydd
Teresa Fitzgerald

Envirenment Manager.

Kervy Ingrediants fraland) LAd,
Rogistoned Offica

nince's Street

Tralee, Co ey

Regstercd in lreland

No_ 206782
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Kerry ingredients

Kimatlock Road

Chartevilie

Co. Cotk

i ) . refand

Mr. and Mrs. Michae!l O’ Connor, Telephone: 063 35000
Fax: 083 33001

Ballincolly,
Charlevitle,

Co. Cork.

15/6/15
Re; Odours from Effluent Treatment Plant
Dear Mr. and Mrs. O’ Connor,

Following our meeting in fanuary, we consulted with an effluent treatn%g.nt plant expert to advise us

on potential sources of smells front our effluent treatment plant. Fp{\ﬁp\?ving this season’s milk start-

up he assessed the plant and identified the effluent receipt t{\a\laru;%x‘fank as the most likeiy cause of

issues, and advised the following works to be carried out;g?oos\o’\
&

1. To change ihe current surface mounted aerg@é‘%ﬁih a mixer located on the tank floor. This
wauld eliminatzs the spray of effluent int@ﬁ\ée%ir and would mix the tank batter thus
reducing the risk of solids settling cut@idgoing off at the bottom of the tank.

2. To enclose the tank fully. <<°\O®*\

To fit an odour scrubbing unit to t&&it the air comving off the tank.

000@0
Quotations have been got for this work and budget approval has been received. Work is
commencing Lhis week on installing the different type of mixers outlined in point 1 above. The
structure to enclose the tank and the odour scrubber unit have also been ordered. There is a longer
lead time on these itenis. Our plan is to complete thelr instaliation in October.

We are confident that the planned works will deal vAdth this recent issue and previous problems.

Hopefully, this will assure ye that we are taking this issue seriously.

incerely,

YOUF??
d Qi w% éJ ‘_‘J‘

Teresa Fitzgerald

Environment Manager.
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Kerry 2
Europe

Kilmallack Road
Charleville

Co. Cork

fretand

Tel.  +353 {0)63 35000
fax +353 {0)63 35001

A Kefry.com

Mr. and Mrs. Michael O’ Connor,

Ballincolly,
Charleville,
Co. Cork.
01/06/18
Re: Text message May 30" and letter received June 1st re odours fggm Treatment Plant.
&
&

S

S
Dear Mr. and Mrs. O’ Connor, Qoézi &

NN
We have fogged your complaint and have infoy\\@‘ng‘t e EPA of the issue.
& &

o
Your last complaint, previous to this, was sﬁ%ﬁe 2015, As you know, Kerry implemented a namber

of measures at that time which resolved 1 gﬁ issue,

S\

O
Now that we are aware that the proﬂem has reoccurred, following receipt of your text message on
May 30", we are carrying out a full review of the plant similar to that which we carried out in 2015

and will identify any measures necessary to rectify issue again.

I have tried contacting you a number of times this week to arrange a meeting and I am available to
meet with you at any time.

Hopefully, this will assure you both that we are taking this issue seriously.

Yoirpsigrely,

Teresa Fitzgerald

Environment Manager.

cc. Environmental Protection Agency.

Kerry ingredients (iratand) bed,
Registerad Office

Frince’s Stresl,

Tralee, Co, Keny

Regisiered inireland

Ho. 206722
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Kerry
Europe

Kilmalloek Road
Charlevifle
Co.Cork

leetand

Tel: 4353 (0)63 35000
Fax: 353 (0}63 35001

voerekerey.com

Mr. and Mrs. Michael O’ Connor,

Ballincolly,
Charleville,
Co. Cork.
07/06/18
&
\(\é
N
Dear Mr. and Mrs. O Connor, 3§ Q°
N
S
Thank you for your letter dated 5/6/18. Oéz(? >
SO

Q
Again | would fike to say how sorry Kerry are t ‘t\;go\u are experiencing odour problems and that

Kerry are committed to resolving this prob$ QO

&

| agree with you going forward that we%@ﬁ\}ﬂd nat move the limed cake during hot weather.
Spreading of the limed cake went lat than usual this year due to the very wet spring. We had
planned to move more of the calé/%cfﬁeilsq week but we have stopped moving it .

| accept your comments regarding me carrying out odour assessments this week when the Issue was
last week. Howaver, with the issues you have raised about ongoing odour issues | need to establish

the source of these odours and this can only be done by carrying out odour assessments in line with
EPA Guidance over & period of time.

| promise you we will do everything we can to prevent a reoccurrence of last week but please
contact me on my mobile at the first sign of any problems and | will ideal with it immediately.

Youts sinc rely,
Vl g /\‘Q}

Teresa Fitzgerald

Environment Manager.

087 2268780

Xeay Ingrediznts (freland) Ltd
Regulerad Office

Prince's Stroat,

Tralzz, Co. Xemy

Reginterdd ladreland
Ho.206182
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Kerry
Europe

Kilmallock Road
Chaileville

Co, Cark
Iretand

Tel:  +353 {0)63 35000
Fax  +353 {0)63 35001

www.kerry.com

Mr. and Mrs. Michael O’ Cannor,
Ballincolly,
Charleville,

Co. Cork.

19/06/18
&.
S
&\é
v
Dear Mr. and Mrs. O’ Connor, O&\\ q@

| hope you have not had any further edour problen@(’g}@ the end of May.

As you may have seen, | have checked every g ?@tthe front gate to the plant and downwind of the

plant and | have not picked up any odours&%gpthe plant.

& O
As the only thing that has changed sinq\ecﬁﬁe problem the end of May is the taking out of the limed
cake, ] am taking it that was the pro(ogiem

If you have different views than %ﬁis, please let me know as | do want to deal with any problems.

Repeating what ! said in my previous letter, going forward we will not move limed cake during hot
weather.

Speaking to the Ward and Burke Project Manager you met, he said you mentioned being able to see
the new tanks from your house. We have set trees but these will take time to establish themselves
enough to screen off the tanks. There are other options which we could do to screen off the tanks,
such as plant hedging on the top of the bank, if you felt that would benefit you, so please contact
me if you want to discuss this?

Y|

Teresa Fitzgerald

Environment Manager.

087 2268780

¥eary Ingredients {ireltend] Ltd.
Registered Olfice

Feinca’s Sheel,

Trékz, Co, Karry

Registaredin Ireland

Ko. 206782
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